Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 4:08 PM

To: '‘bmillman@advgeoenv.com'

Subject: RE: 1107 5th Street, Oakland, CA - Rino Pacific Case No. RO0000234
Attachments: Attachment_1_and_ftpUploadInstructions_2011-03-08 _2_.pdf

Brian,

| have a paper copy of a Revised FS Report dated May 7, 2012. This report does not appear to be in our case file, all
ACEH case files are electronic. ACEH does not accept paper copies. In order to get this document into the case file for
review, please submit the report to the ACEH ftp site per the attached instructions.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Brian Millman [mailto:bmillman@advgeoenv.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 28, 2012 3:07 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: 1107 5th Street, Oakland, CA - Rino Pacific Case No. RO0000234

Mr. Wickham,

I am in the process of completing the revised feasibility study report for the Rino Pacific site in Oakland CA.
Before | have finalized the report | would like to discuss some of the technical comments from the ACEHS
letter dated 29 November 2011. Is there a good time or day to call you this week? | would like to try and
schedule a phone call with you to discuss the site at your convenience. Please let me know what your
schedule will accommodate.

Thank you for your assistance with this project.
Sincerely,

Brian W. Millman

California Professional Geologist #8574

Advanced GeoEnvironmental, Inc.

Stockton ¢ Santa Rosa « Monterey * Brea « Spokane * Reno ¢ Dallas
1-800-511-9300

bmillman@advgeoenv.com

www.advgeoenv.com

This email/fax message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review,
use, disclosure or distribution of this email/fax is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by email/fax and destroy all
paper and electronic copies of the original message



